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April 3,2018

Subject: Request for Proposals #1471-P: Business Personal Property Compliance

Audits — Addendum 1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Bel

ow, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the

above referenced Request for Proposal. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your proposal.

1,

How many audits are to be performed each year/on a yearly basis?

There is no annual set amount or average.

What is the breakdown of audits by assessed audit value?

There is no set breakdown of audits by value.

What is the number anticipated in each category?

This number varies depending on which accounts happen to be flagged for audit and
cannot be anticipated.

Does this project need to be completed by October 1 for this fiscal year or next?
There is not a set completion date. Also, this would depend on the complexities of each
individual audit. Many times they can overlap in years.

Is the County interested in Qutsourcing Services?

Not at this time.
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Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, all responders shall still be responsible for the requirements of this
addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this request for proposal has not changed. The opening date is:
3:00pm, Tuesday, April 10, 2018. Proposals must be received in the Purchasing
Department at the address above in Suite 204 on or before the opening date and time.

So that this procurement process can be completed in a timely manner, the time for
submitting questions has expired.

If you have already submitted a proposal, it will be opened and the submitting firm name will
be read on the opening date. If you would not like your proposal opened or should you
desire to submit a new proposal, your original proposal must be picked up, or you must
notify the Fayette County Purchasing Department in writing to, email address:
tbarwicks@favettecountyga.gov or fax to (770) 719-5515 of your desire to not have your
proposal opened.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Il i S

Ted L Burgéss
Director of Purchasing
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